USDA
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United States Department of Agriculture

Farm and Foreign Agricultural Services
Risk Management Agency

March 1, 2002
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Field Offices
All Other Interested Parties

FROM: Phyllis W. Honor /9 Phyllis W. Honor
Acting Administrator

SUBJECT: RMA Industry Meeting - March 27 — 28, 2002

The Risk Management Agency (RMA) has scheduled a meeting to allow senior managers of the
private crop insurance industry to meet RMA:=s new Administrator, Mr. Ross J. Davidson, Jr.
RMA will also present program updates on all significant RMA initiatives. This meeting, to be
held in Rooms G28 A/B/C of the ground level of our Beacon Drive facility, is scheduled to begin
at 1:30 PM on Wednesday, March 27 and will conclude at 12:00 noon on Thursday, March 28,
2002. The agenda will be issued within the next severa weeks.

The Beacon Drive facility address is:

USDA Building
6501 Beacon Drive
Kansas City, Missouri 64131

Please park in the Visitors Parking Lot in front of the South Entrance to the building. Y ou will
be asked to turn on any electronic equipment carried with you including cells phones. The
process of checking e ectronic equipment may delay entrance into the building.

Private crop insurance industry attendees should be prepared to extend their stay beyond that
scheduled for the NCIS meeting in Kansas City that week. RMA does not plan to reserve
accommodations for private industry attendees.

Please e- mail Velerie Eddieman to verify your attendance at vaeddleman@kcc.usda.gov. By
Friday, March 4, 2002. Velerie Eddkeman can also be reached at (816) 926-7449.
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